

PLACEMENT BROCHURE

2017-2018

Martin Start

Indira Gandhi Institute of Development Research (Established and fully funded by the Reserve Bank of India) Gen. A.K.Vaidya Marg Goregaon (E) Mumbai – 400 065

11

CONTENTS

About the Institute	2
Message from the Director	3
Message from the Dean	4
Board of Management	5
Faculty Members	6
Academic Programmes	9
Courses Offered	10
Committees at IGIDR	13
Student Profile: Class of 2017 (M.Sc. And M.Phil.)	14
Student Profile: Class of 2018	29
Why Hire Us?	31
Past Recruiters	32
Contact Us	34

Indira Gandhi Institute of Development Research (IGIDR) is an advanced research institute **established and fully funded by the Reserve Bank of India** for carrying out research on development issues from a multi-disciplinary point of view.

On December 28, 1987 the campus was inaugurated by Late. Shri Rajiv Gandhi, the then Prime Minister of India.

Subsequently, the Institute was recognized as a Deemed University under Section 3 of the UGC Act. Since then it has been awarded the highest National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC) rating of A++ (under the old methodology) given to Indian academic institutions.

Starting as a purely research institution, it rapidly developed into a full-fledged teaching cum research organisation when it launched a Ph.D. program in the field of development studies in 1990. In 1995, the institute initiated the M. Phil programme. The M.Sc. programme commenced in 2003 to introduce students to the world of research at an early stage.

Vision and Values

We strive to conduct and promote research on development from a broad inter-disciplinary perspective. The institute undertakes projects and activities that are useful in furthering development and social welfare. It strives to promote co-operative endeavour and interaction between research scholars and institutions in India and abroad, while simultaneously encouraging specialized training for advanced degrees (Masters and Doctorate)

ABOUT THE INSTITUTE

MESSAGE FROM THE DIRECTOR



Indira Gandhi Institute of Development Research (IGIDR) is an advanced teaching and research Institute. It offers M.Sc. (Econ.), M.Phil & Ph.D degrees in development studies and provides professional training in most branches of economics from a multi-disciplinary perspective.

The teaching program has a cutting edge curriculum and accomplished faculty. It has a vibrant student body which is diverse in its academic background as well as national character. Its teaching program is unique in terms of research assistantships which give an opportunity to students to assist the faculty in research projects. In these projects, they handle datasets. use advanced quantitative large techniques and learn how to interpret to results. Quantitative techniques, analytical insights and field experience are all blended in the research projects as well as various courses offered.

No wonder that our graduates develop wideranging expertise on several broad fronts. Our students have gotten jobs in reputed corporate firms, banks, research institutes, universities and NGOs. It reflects the quality of teaching and research at IGIDR.

Dr. S. Mahendra Dev

IGIDR is one of the premier educational institutes of higher studies in India. It offers a PG programme in Economics and M.Phil./Ph.D. programme in Development Studies. These programmes allow the students to specialize in two sub-fields of their choice. The courses have a right blend of theory and applications, and are designed to suit the requirement of the rapidly changing world economy. Our courses emphasize analytical and quantitative approaches.

The institute boasts of the finest faculty and a world class library and computer centre. Access to latest econometric software enables the students to engage in high quality empirical research. Students have access to numerous datasets including NSSO, agriculture, industry, corporate, trade and macroeconomics. Our M.Phil./Ph.D students regularly present their findings in national/international conferences publish and papers in peer reviewed international journals., which establishes their research credentials. Apart from classroom learning, students also get exposure to the ideas of eminent scholars of national and international repute who regularly visit IGIDR to give guest lectures and seminars.

IGIDR students are recognized in both the academic and corporate sectors in India and abroad. I have no doubt that our students are well trained and equipped to take up challenging careers in a variety of organizations that will shape them further so that they can contribute to the economic policies of the nation.

Dr. A. Ganesh Kumar (till 30th Sept 2017)

MESSAGE FROM THE DEAN



BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

Chairman Dr. Urjit R. Patel Governor, Reserve Bank of India

Members Dr. S. Mahendra Dev Director (Vice Chancellor), IGIDR

Dr. TCA Anant Secretary and Chief Statistician of India MOSPI, New Delhi

Dr. Rohini Somanathan Professor, Delhi School of Economics New Delhi

Dr. Bharat Ramaswami Professor, Indian Statistical Institute New Delhi

Dr. Viral V. Acharya Deputy Governor, Reserve Bank of India

Dr. Pankaj Chandra Vice Chancellor & Chairman, Board of Management Ahmedabad University

Dr. Shovan Ray Professor, IGIDR

Dr. Rajeswari Sengupta Assistant Professor, IGIDR

Secretary Mr. Jai Mohan Pandit Registrar, IGIDR

Dr. S. Mahendra Dev

Director (Vice Chancellor), IGIDR PhD (Economics) Delhi School of Economics Post Doctoral Research, Yale University

Dr. Ganesh Kumar

Dean of Academic Affairs (till 30th Sept 2017) MA (Econometrics), PhD(Economics) Indian Statistical Institute

FACULTY MEMBERS

Dr. Jayati Sarkar

Dean of Academic Affairs (from 1st October 2017) PhD (Economics), University of Southern California

Dr. Shubhro Sarkar

Dean of Student Affairs (till 30th Sept 2017) PhD (Economics), Pennsylvania State University

Dr. S. Chandrasekhar

Dean of Student Affairs (from 1st October 2017) PhD (Economics), Pennsylvania State University

Dr. Ashima Goyal

PhD (Economics), Bombay University Mphil, Delhi School of Economics

Dr. B. Sudhakara Reddy

PhD (Energy Management), Indian Institute of Science, Delhi

Dr. C. Veeramani PhD (Economics), Jawaharlal Nehru University, Delhi

Dr. G.Mythili PhD (Economics), Madras University Dr. K. V. Ramaswamy PhD (Economics), Delhi University

Dr. M.H. Suryanarayana PhD (Economics), Indian Statistical Institute, Delhi

Dr. Mridu Prabal Goswami PhD (Quantitative Economics), Indian Statistical Institute, Delhi

Dr. P.G. Babu PhD, Indian Institute of Science, Delhi

Dr. R. Krishnan PhD (Economics), Bombay University

Dr. R. Nagaraj PhD (Economics), Centre for Development Studies Jawaharlal Nehru University

Dr. Rajendra R. Vaidya PhD (Economics), Gokhale Institute of Politics and Economics, University of Pune

Dr. Rajeswari Sengupta

PhD (Economics), University of California at Santa Cruz(UCSC)

Dr. Rupayan Pal PhD (Economics), IGIDR, Mumbai

Dr. Sripad Motiram PhD (Economics), University of Southern California

Dr. Sudha Narayan

PhD (Applied Economics and Management), Cornell University

FACULTY MEMBERS

Dr. Shovan Ray MSc (Economics), London School of Economics PhD (Economics), Cambridge, UK

Dr. Srijit Mishra PhD (Economics), Centre for Development Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University

Dr. Subrata Sarkar PhD (Economics), University of Southern California

Dr. Sudhakar Yedla

B.E. M.Tech. PhD (Environmental Engineering), Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur Post Doctoral Fellow, Asian Institute of Technology(AIT)

Dr. Susan Thomas PhD (Economics), University of Southern California

Dr. Taniya Ghosh PhD (Economics), Kansas University(USA)

Dr. Vijay Laxmi Pandey

PhD (Agricultural Economics) G.B. Pant University of Agriculture and Technology, Pant Nagar

Dr. Vinod K. Sharma

PhD (Environmental Engineering)Indian Institute of Technology, BombayPost Doctoral Research, World Bank(USA)Post Doctoral Research at NIESMinistry of Environment, Japan

FACULTY MEMBERS

ACADEMIC PROGRAMMES

M.Sc. Economics

Duration: 2 Year Programme

In the first year, 8 compulsory courses are offered. In the second year, students choose any of the 8 optional courses offered (or 7 optional courses and a masters thesis) that includes (i) one Major Field of Specialisation consisting of 4 optional courses in a related field, (ii) one Minor Field of Specialisation consisting of 2 courses and, (iii) 2 other optional courses.

M.Phil. in Development Studies

Duration : 2 Year Programme

The programme requires both the successful completion of a minimum of 10 courses as well as the submission of a dissertation. M.Phil. Students are required to take eight courses (four compulsory and four optional) in first year. Additionally, all M.Phil. And Ph.D. students are required to take the course on Research Methodology and Seminar Series.

Ph.D. in Development Studies

Duration: 4-5 Year Programme

The Ph.D. programme is designed to create academic researchers as well as professionals who are capable of conducting policy analysis, relating to national and global development issues, from a quantitative and inter-disciplinary perspective. Ph.D. students are required to take 14 courses (4 compulsory and 10 optional) in the first two years

Core Courses

- Microeconomics I
- Microeconomics II
- Macroeconomics I
- Macroeconomics II
- Econometrics I
- Econometrics II
- Mathematics for Economists
- Development Economics

Field of Specialisation

Microeconomics Theory and Applications

- Advances in International Trade Theory
- Applied General Equilibrium Models
- Applied International Trade and Investment
- Applied Microeconomic Theory I
- Auction Theory
- Behavioural Economics
- Corporate Governance: Theory and Empirics
- Economics of Information / Contract Theory I
- Economics of Information / Contract Theory II
- Economics of Regulation and Competition Policy
- Game Theory
- Microeconomics II
- Oligopoly Theory I
- Oligopoly Theory II
- Special Topics in Microeconomic Theory
- Theories and Behavior of the Firm
- Theory of Institutions
- Topics in Mathematics for Economists

COURSES OFFERED

Field of Specialisation

Macroeconomics, Finance and Growth

- Advanced Financial Economics
- Applied General Equilibrium Models
- Corporate Governance: Theory and Empirics
- Economy-wide Models
- Financial Econometrics I
- Indian Economy
- Introduction to Financial Economics
- Issues in Finance and Growth
- Macroeconomics II
- Measurement of Risk in Securities Market
- Monetary Theory and Policy
- Public Finance and Fiscal Policy
- Theories of Economic Growth
- Time Series Analysis I
- Time Series Analysis II
- Topics in International Finance and Economics
- Topics in International Macroeconomics
- Topics in Mathematics for Economists

Econometric Theory and Applications

- Applied Econometrics for Policy Analysis
- Computational Economics
- Econometric Applications
- Econometrics II
- Financial Econometrics I
- Nonparametric Econometrics
- Probability, Measure theory and stochastic processes
- Time Series Analysis I
- Time Series Analysis II
- Topics in Mathematics for Economists

COURSES OFFERED

Field of Specialisation

Energy and Environment: Theory and Policy

- Advanced Topics in Environmental Economics and Policy
- CGE Modelling of Environmental Economics with GAMS
- Energy & Environment II
- Environment and Development Economics
- Environmental Economics and Policy
- Natural Resource Economics
- Socio-economic and Policy Issues in Energy & Environment-I
- Socio-economic and Policy Issues in Energy & Environment-II
- Tools for Sustainability Assessment I
- Tools for Sustainability Assessment- II

Development Theory and Policy

- Applied Econometrics for Policy Analysis
- Applied General Equilibrium Models
- Contemporary Issues in Human Development and Policy
- Development Economics
- Econometric Applications
- Food Policy Analysis
- Health Economics and Policy
- Indicators of Development: Measurement Issues
- Indian Economy
- Industrial Economics
- Markets, Incentives and Agriculture in India
- Public Economics
- Theory of Institutions

COURSES OFFERED

COMMITTEES AT IGIDR

Alumni Committee

This committee endeavours to strengthen bonds with the IGIDR fraternity and bring together that finds its genesis in IGIDR.

Cultural Committee

The cultural committee helps students bring their talent to the stage with a cultural week that involves dance, music, debating, art and drama. The committee also organises the celebration of numerous festivals recognising the diverse backgrounds of the students on campus.

Movie Club

It screens a mixed-bag of movies, after conducting a weekly campus wide poll, ranging from mainstream to alternative cinema. This provides the student the opportunity to rejuvenate after a hectic week of lectures.

Sports Committee

This committee ensures the smooth running of various sporting events held during a biannual sports week that consists of games like badminton, cricket, swimming, chess, carom, table tennis and athletics. The committee also helps maintain the sports equipment and infrastructure at the college throughout the academic year.

CLASS OF 2017 M.Sc. ECONOMICS



This is a two-year programme, which imparts students with a rigorous and hands-on training in Economics, with special emphasis on analytical and problem solving skills as well as exposure to emerging policy issues at the national and international levels. This programme involves a successful completion of either 16 courses or 15 courses and a Master's thesis. It is aimed at all those with necessary quantitative prerequisites who would like to be grounded in economic analysis.



Aaratrika Barman

Degree: B.A. (Hons) Economics, Jadavpur University

Summer Internship: 'Developing contact forecasting models for specialty skill groups within the IN marketplace using Random Forest and regression modelling techniques' **Amazon, Hyderabad**



Abhishek Dureja

Degree: B.A. (Hons) Economics, SGTB Khalsa College, Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Inter-corporate Loan market amongst the Non-Financial firms in India and suggesting regulatory outcomes and takeaways to BSE' **Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai**



Aditi Singh

Degree: B.A. (Hons) Economics, Kirori Mal College, Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Inter-corporate Loan market amongst the Non-Financial firms in India and suggesting regulatory outcomes and takeaways to BSE' Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai



Akashdeep Mishra

Degree: B.Sc. Mathematics, St. Xavier's College, Kolkata

Summer Internship: 'Mathematical Modeling of Dynamic Pricing in the electricity markets, using non-linear optimization techniques, and a study of the consequent efficiency gains to the producer as opposed to Flat Pricing' **IIM Ahmedabad**



Animesh Aggarwal

Degree: B.A. (Hons) Business Economics, S.G.T.B Khalsa College, Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Estimation on Impossible Trinity Indices on India & China' IGIDR, Mumbai



Anubhab Saha

Degree: B.Sc. (Hons) Economics, Maulana Azad College, Calcutta University

Summer Internship: 'Generating traditional Credit-Scoring Model using Bureau and Non-Bureau data and Optimizing the model using different Machine Learning and Deep Learning Techniques' **Experian India, Mumbai**



Ayush Kumar

Degree: B.A.(Hons) Economics, Faculty of social Sciences, Banaras Hindu Univeristy

Summer Internship : 'Deposit Insurance and Credit guarantee corporation' Reserve Bank of India, Mumbai



Baibhav Sen

Degree: B.Sc.(Hons) Economics, Presidency University, Kolkata

Summer Internship: 'The Credit Supply Channel of Monetary Transmission in Emerging Economies: Empirical Evidence from India' **IGIDR, Mumbai**



Chandan Kumar

Degree: B.A.(Hons) Economics, Ramjas College, Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Data Visualization : Geospatial Mapping' Experian India, Mumbai



Damini Thakur

Degree: B.Tech(Civil), National Institute of Technology, Hamirpur(HP)

Summer Internship: 'Price Movements in Indian Hotel Market using Power Divergence Statictics (PDS)' IIM Ahmedabad

Work Experience: Graduate Trainee Engineer, Halcrow



Dev Basantkar Khajuriya

Degree: B.A.(Hons) Economics, Bhim Rao Ambedkar College, Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Discount Visualization tool' FedEx, Mumbai



Dipanjana Roy

Degree: B.Sc.(Hons) Economics, Loreto College, Calcutta University

Summer Internship: '*Analysing the Credit Bureau Profile of acquired customers using Machine Learning Techniques*' **Retail Services, Citi Mumbai**



Falak Arora

Degree: B.A.(Hons) Economics, Miranda House, Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Building a GBM based response model for the Direct Mail channel' **American Express, Gurgaon**



Kumari Khushboo

Degree: B.A.(Hons) Economics, Kirorimal college, Delhi University

Summer Internship : 'Development of a webpage to display Discounts across country and analysis of revenue pattern across regions' FedEx, Mumbai



Madhuparna Ganguly

Degree: B.Sc..(Hons) Economics, St. Xavier's College, Kolkata

Summer Internship: '*Impact of Auto Loans, Mortgage Loans and Bankcards on Portfolio Losses'* **Retail Services, Citi Mumbai**



Mayank Garg

Degree: B.A.(Hons) Economics, Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Forward looking Surveys and Output gap model for Inflation: An exploratory analysis for India' **Reserve Bank Of India, Mumbai**



Navojit De

Degree: B.Sc. (Hons) Statistics, Presidency University, Kolkata

Summer Internship: 'China's transition from an Export Oriented to a Consumption Expenditure driven economy and its sectoral impacts on the flow of inward FDI' **ANZ Banking Corporation, Bangalore**



Nikita Mathur

Degree: B.A.(Hons) Economics, Jesus and Mary College, Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Expeditious settlement of deposit insurance claims, analyzing the current reimbursement system at DICGC, and suggesting ways to expedite the process by looking at global best practices' **Reserve Bank Of India, Mumbai**



Nishtha Jain

Degree: B.A.(Hons) Business Economics, Maharaja Agrasen College. Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Accelerating Investment and Infrastructure in Nepal'; 'Rapid Evidence Mapping (A World Bank Project)'; 'Working Paper: Impact of Expansionary Monetary Policy on Asset Prices' PwC GRID, Gurgaon

Work Experience: Analyst, KPMG Global Services Ltd.



Pankaj Nishad

Degree: B.A.(Hons) Economics, Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Effect of managed floating exchange rate on external sector of India' & 'Make In India and GSR- impact on ASEAN: Challenges and Opportunities' Economic & Political Weekly, Mumbai



Piuli Roy Chowdhury

Degree: B.A. (Hons) Economics, St. Xavier's College, Mumbai

Summer Internship: 'Time Series Forecasting and Modelling Citi Private Bank Loans in EMEA Region for CCAR 2018 submission' FP&A CCAR, Citi Mumbai



Ravneet Kaur

Degree: Bachelors in Business Studies, Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies, Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Accelerating Investment and Infrastructure in Nepal'; 'Rapid Evidence Mapping (A World Bank Project)'; 'Working paper: Impact of Expansionary Monetary Policy on Asset Prices' PwC Grid

Work Experience: Business Analyst, Evalueserve.com



Rupanjana Dasgupta

Degree: B.Sc.(Hons) Economics, Presidency University, Kolkata

Summer Internship: 'Valuation of Personal Data from Firms and Individual Perspectives-a literature review' and 'exploration of theoretical models on individual valuation' **IFMR Finance Foundation, Chennai**



Savreen Kaur Nanda

Degree: B.A.(Hons) Economics, Miranda House, Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Bidding behavior in auction formats with nonstandard decision rules' **Indian Statistical Institute, Delhi**



Shreya Nanda

Degree: B.Sc.(Hons) Economics, Ravenshaw University, Cuttack (Odisha)

Summer Internship: 'Analysis of metrics for Balance & Loss forecasting and Consumer valuation models; determination of thresholds for metrics' MRM, Citi (CSIPL), Mumbai



Sonali Gupta

Degree: B.A.(Hons) Economics, College of Vocational Studies, Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Time Series modeling of ASIA +EMEA FX Fees portfolio along with Singapore Deposits in Global Consumer Banking unit for the CCAR 2018 submission' FP&A CCAR, Citi (CSIPL), Mumbai

Work Experience: Online Tutor, Transtutors



Sulochana Kumari

Degree: B.A.(Hons) Economics, Lady Sri Ram College, Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Impact of Goods and Services Tax on Textile industry' **Textiles Committee, Mumbai**



Sumit Kanojia

Degree: B.A.(Hons) Economics, Zakir Husain College, Delhi University

Summer Internship: 'Research project on expenditure on elementary education in different states of India and research work on DISE data for two different districts of Madhya Pradesh' NIPFP, Delhi



Swapnil Sharma

Degree: B.Tech Mechanical Engineering, Indian Institute of Technology, Varanasi (BHU)

Summer Internship: 'Literature review on financial crisis & financial health comparison of companies which took loan through ECB mode in 2010' **Reserve Bank of India, Mumbai**

Work Experience: Assistant Manager (New Model Center), Heromoto Corp Ltd.

CLASS OF 2017 M.Phil. DEVELOPMENT ECONOMICS



The M.Phil. programme is a two year programme, designed for those who would like to acquire a certain level of analytical and applied skills.



Gagan Goel

Degree: B.A . (Hons) Economics , Ramjas College, Delhi University; M.Sc.(Economics) IGIDR, Mumbai

Work Experience: Sr. Fraud Risk Analyst, JP Morgan Chase Bank (Banking & Financial Services), Mumbai



Nayan Kumar Soren

Degree: B.Sc.(Hons) Economics, St Xavier's College, Ranchi; Masters in Mathematical Economics and Econometrics, Ranchi University

Work Experience: Taught 'Mathematical Economics' in PG Department of Economics, **Ranchi University**



P Rajshekhar

Degree: B.Tech Electrical Engineering, National Institute of Technology, Raipur(NIT RR)

Work Experience: Marketing Manager(online products and services), **Career Launcher** (Bhilai and Raipur Centers)



Preksha Jain

Degree: B.A.(Hons) Economics, Daulat Ram College, Delhi University; Masters in Econometrics, Development Economics and Social Choice Theory, South Asian University

Summer Internship (2015) : '*Estimation and analysis of sector wise growth rates for 2011-14 at 2011-12 base'* National Accounts Division Central Statistics Office Ministry of Statistics & Programme Implementation



Ritabrata Bose

Degree: B.Sc. Economics, Maulana Azad College, University of Calcutta; Masters in International Economics, Econometrics, Labor Economics, University of Calcutta

Work Experience: Part time contributor to LinuxVeda and Muktware (News, Reviews and Tutorials for Linux based Distros)



Sundaresh R

Degree: B.Sc. Mathematics, Sri Sathya Sai Institute of Higher Learning; Masters in Econometrics, University of Madras

Summer Internship (2016) : 'Litigation economics: Assessment of market power of firms & analysis of mergers and acquisitions, in accordance with competition laws' Nathan Economic Consulting India, Pvt Ltd



Vikas Choudhary

Degree: B.Sc. Physics, C.M. Science College, Bihar.; Masters in Econometrics and Development Economics, Central University of Haryana

Summer Internship (2016) : '*RIDF Impact Evaluation Study* on Irrigation' sponsored by NABARD SPIESR, Ahmedabad

CLASS OF 2018 M.Sc. ECONOMICS

<u>S. No.</u>	Name	<u>College</u>	Degree
1	Aadrik Das	Jadavpur University, Kolkata	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
2	Alishuba Philip	St. Stephen's College, Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
3	Ankita Agrawal	St. Xavier's College, Kolkata (Autonomous)	B.Sc. (Hons) Economics
4	Ayushi Choudhary	Ramjas College, University of Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
5	Bela Swatineer Hansdak	St Xavier's College,Ranchi (Autonomous)	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
6	Chitra Pandey	SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi	B.A (Hons.) Business Economics
7	Darshanam Jude Lama	St. Stephen's College, University of Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
8	Debanjali Dey	Jadavpur University, Kolkata	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
9	Devpreet Nanda	Hansraj college, University of Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
10	Japneet Kaur	Panjab University Campus	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
11	Jayeeta Sen Mazumdar	St. Xavier's College, Kolkata (Autonomous)	B.Sc. (Hons) Economics
12	Manisha	Hindu College, University of Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
13	Manpreet Singh	SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
14	Pooja Kansal	Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
15	Pooja Parakh	Lady Shri Ram College for Women, Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
16	Sagnik Saha	Presidency University, Kolkata	B.Sc. (Hons) Economics

CLASS OF 2018 M.Sc. ECONOMICS

<u>S. No.</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>College</u>	Degree
17	Sakshi Agarwal	Kirorimal College, University of Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
18	Sandipan Biswas	Jadavpur University, Kolkata	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
19	Saptaka Hansda	St. Xavier's College, Kolkata (Autonomous)	B.Sc. (Hons) Economics
20	Saumya Bhardwaj	Lakshmi Bai College, University of Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
21	Sejal Arora	Ramjas College, University of Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
22	Sheetal Saklani	Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
23	Shreya Jain	Lady Shri Ram College for Women, Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
24	Shreya Nagpal	Hansraj college, University of Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
25	Shruti Gond	NIT ROURKELA	B.Tech Computer Science Engineering
26	Srinidhi S Sundaresan	Maitreyi College, University of Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
27	Sumit Shrivastav	NIFFT, Ranchi	B.Tech. Manufacturing Engineering
28	Surabhi Dutt	Kamala Nehru College, University of Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
29	Suyash Nagar	Jadavpur University, Kolkata	B.A. (Hons.) Economics
30	Uddeep Sunkara	Shiv Nadar University	B. Tech. Mechanical Engineering
31	Upasana Ganguly	St. Xavier's College, Kolkata (Autonomous)	B.Sc. (Hons) Economics
32	Yash Ahuja	SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi	B.A. (Hons.) Economics

WHY HIRE US?

IGIDR strongly believes that the generation of ideas provides a base to the framework of success but it goes hand in hand with the art of communicating the same ideas to others. The college focuses on the skills of the students to present their ideas in front of their teachers and peers.

Apart from the gain on the theoretical front, the academic programme at IGIDR is rigorous with a strong inclination towards the honing of the students analytical skills. Students are made familiar with a variety of data analytics software like R, SAS, STATA, EViews and MATLAB.

The application of theory in an appropriate analytical framework, along with empirical evidence, is an assured test of the students understanding of the concepts at hand and ensures that he/she is comfortable with handling big datasets.

The course requires students from diverse backgrounds to work together and share knowledge. The environment provided by the college ensures a holistic approach to the development of students both at the personal and professional level.

Sectors We Fit In

- Economic and Financial Analysis
- Development Research
- Investment Banking
- Data Analysis and Forecasting
- Consulting
- Sales and Marketing
- Risk Advisory and Insurance

Organisations

- Accenture
- Amazon
- American Express
- ANZ Capital Pvt. Ltd.
- Bank of America
- Bank of Credit Commerce International
- Boston Analytics
- Citibank
- Citi Global Decision Management
- Citi Financial Services
- Credit Suisse
- CRISIL
- Deloitte USI
- Deloitte India
- Deutsche Bank
- Elara Capital
- Experian India Credit Services Pvt. Ltd.
- Fair Issac
- FedEx
- Fidelity Investment
- Fifth C Solutions
- Fractal Analytics
- General Electric
- Global Analytics
- HDFC Bank
- HSBC
- I Flex Solutions
- ICICI Bank
- IFMR Chennai
- Indian Credit Rating Association
- Industrial Development Bank of India
- JP Morgan Chase
- Jubilant Empro Pvt. Ltd.
- KPMG
- Ministry of Textiles, India

PAST RECRUITERS

- National Commodities and Derviates Exchange Ltd.
- National Institute of Securities Markets
- PricewaterhouseCoopers GRID
- PricewaterhouseCoopers DIAC
- PricewaterhouseCoopers FRR
- Reserve Bank of India
- Roulac Global
- Tata Services Ltd.
- TCS e-Serve International Ltd.

Institutes

- Danish International Development Agency
- Gokhale Institute of Politics and Economics, Pune
- Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad
- Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore
- Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur
- Indian Statistical Institute, Kolkata
- Indiana University, Bloomington
- Kankakee Community College, Illinois
- Madras School of Economics, Chennai
- Indian School of Business (ISB)
- ICRIER, New Delhi
- National University of Singapore
- National Institute of Public Finance and Policy
- Purdue University, Indiana
- Tata Energy Research Institute (TERI)
- The Australian National University, Canberra
- University of Aberdeen, United Kingdom
- University of California, Riverside
- University of British Columbia, Canada
- University of Canterbury, New Zealand
- University of Hyderabad
- University of Goteberg, Sweden

PAST RECRUITERS

CONTACT US

Placement Coordinator

Ms. Martha Lobo

Email: martha@igidr.ac.in Tel: 022-28416585 Mobile: +91-9967467772

Faculty Advisors

٠

- Dean of Academic Affairs dean@igidr.ac.in
 Ganesh Kumar (till 30th Sept 2017)
 Jayati Sarkar (from 1st Oct 2017)
- Dean of Student Affairs dean_sa@igidr.ac.in
 Shubhro Sarkar (till 30th Sept 2017)
 S. Chandrashekhar (from 1st Oct 2017)
 - C. Veeramani veeramani@igidr.ac.in
 - swamy@igidr.ac.in
- Rajeswari Sengupta rajeswari@igidr.ac.in

Student Placement Committee

• Aaratrika Barman

K.V. Ramaswamy

- Akashdeep Mishra
- Baibhav Sen
- Falak Arora
- Ravneet Kaur
- P Rajshekhar

aaratrika@igidr.ac.in akashdeep@igidr.ac.in baibhav@igidr.ac.in falak@igidr.ac.in ravneet@igidr.ac.in rajshekhar@igidr.ac.in